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From: Sibanda Christopher: H&F <Christopher.Sibanda@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 2:23 AM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Andy Grimsey <a.grimsey@popall.co.uk>; Gardiner Neil: H&F 
<Neil.Gardiner@lbhf.gov.uk>; Asante William: H&F <William.Asante@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 White Horse 1-3 Parsons Green SW6 4UL - Premises Licence 
Variation 2025/01640/PAPR  
 
Dear Licensing Team, 
  
The applicant has now submitted the noise management plan for the above 
application as requested. 
  
Having reviewed the management plan, on behalf of Environmental Public Protection 
team I am satisfied with Conditions 26 to 30 and hereby withdraw my objection. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Christopher Sibanda 
Environmental Protection Nuisance Investigator 
Environmental Health and Public Protection 
Place Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Tel: 07341673168 
Christopher.Sibanda@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
  
From: Sibanda Christopher: H&F 
Sent: 19 November 2025 13:48 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Asante William: H&F <William.Asante@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 White Horse 1-3 Parsons Green SW6 4UL - Premises Licence Variation 
2025/01640/PAPR 
  
Dear Licensing Team, 
  
The Environmental Public Protection Team has reviewed the application for the 
White Horse, which includes the addition of an external bar on the outside area. We 
object to this element of the proposal on the grounds of public nuisance risk, as 
defined under the Licensing Act 2003. 
  
Reasons for Objection 
  

• Noise Impact on Nearby Residents: The external bar will encourage 
prolonged outdoor drinking and socialising, increasing the likelihood of raised 
voices and disturbance late into the night. 

• Amplified Music and Spillover Noise: Although recorded music is indoors only, 
the presence of an outdoor bar will lead to door/ windows being opened and 
sound escaping. No acoustic mitigation measures have been provided for the 
external area. 
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• Lack of Management plan. The Application does not include a detailed 
dispersal policy or outdoor area management plan. No conditions proposed 
to limit the number of patrons outside or restrict use after a certain time. 

  
This objection aligns with the Licensing Act 2003 objective of preventing public 
nuisance and is consistent with the local Statement of Licensing Policy, which 
prioritises residential amenity and noise control. The proposed external bar 
introduces significant risk of noise disturbance beyond acceptable levels, particularly 
during late – night hours. The cumulative impact of outdoor service combined with 
extended hours is likely to undermine the licensing objectives. 
  
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
  
  
Hammersmith & Fulham – Environmental Health and Public Protection Customer 
Satisfaction Survey 
  

 
  
  
We would be grateful if you could spare a few minutes to complete this short 
Customer Satisfaction Survey about your recent interaction with our team. 
  
Business Support 
  
We appreciate the impact COVID-19 has had on local businesses, please follow the 
below link for up to date information on business support and grants during the 
pandemic: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/business-support-and-advice   
  
Additionally, if you sign up to our free business newsletter we can keep you updated 
with support available: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/businessconnects 
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From:  
Sent: 09 December 2025 14:06 
To: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Supplemental info to support my Representation ref White Horse pub Fwd: Suspect 
Charged - Criminal Damage to Local Businesses [#574934230] 
  
Adrian 
I seem to have a wrong mobile for Neil  
This Supplemental needs to pls be processed today, not tomorrow.  
  

 
  

 
+ Sent from my iPhone 
  

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  
Date: 9 December 2025 at 15:01:01 GMT+1 
To: Neil Gardiner <neil.gardiner@lbhf.gov.uk>, Lbhf Licensing Email 
<licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:  

, Chris NoiseLBHF Sibanda 
<Christopher.Sibanda@lbhf.gov.uk>, Jose Afonso <Jose.Afonso@lbhf.gov.uk>, Simon 
Enoch , "  

Subject: Supplemental info to support my Representation ref White Horse 
pub  Fwd: Suspect Charged - Criminal Damage to Local Businesses [#574934230] 
Date: 13:50 Tues Dec 8, 2025 
  
Attached email of Dec 5 from our Met Police Sgt Farrugia ref criminal damages/arrest 
@Parsons Green on 1 Dec just after midnight.  
  
Dear Licensing, dear Neil 
Pls add this email of mine and the email below of Sgt Farrugia as a Supplemental for 
The White Horse public house hearing on Dec 10.  
      
    The Committee should also be informed that the Met shared further info with us when 
I requested it, namely that the 3 shops which suffered criminal damage just after 
midnight on Monday 1st December were in the parade of shops very close to The White 
Horse pub, just at the far corner of Parsons Green (‘PG’), namely, between Winkworth’s 
estate agent on the corner of PG and New Kings Road and the Friarwood wines shop 
(retail sales only) on New King’s Road@Molesford Road. 
    The car broken into was on New Kings Road in the area of Molesford Road.  

 of our Ward Panel obtained this information for 
me/for us.  
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     Unfortunately, this is Met-verified evidence that crime, real crime, is happening after 
midnight around our very precious Parsons Green and its surrounding, very densely 
residential roads.  
        
  

  
 

 
  

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Met Engage <alert@neighbourhoodalert.co.uk> 
Date: 5 December 2025 at 14:36 32 GMT+1 
To:  

Criminal Damage to Local Businesses [#574934230] 
Reply-To: reply@neighbourhoodalert.co.uk 
 

 

   

Suspect Charged - Criminal Damage to Local 
Businesses 
Dear Charlotte, 

I wanted to provide you with an update regarding Violent crime, which people around 
your area have highlighted as an issue of concern on the priority survey. 

Dear Community, 
 
I’d like to provide a further update regarding the incident that occurred at 0005 hours on 
Monday 1st December 2025. A male smashed the windows of several business premises 
and a vehicle on New Kings Road. Police were called immediately, and the male was 
swiftly arrested at the scene. 
 
I can now confirm that the suspect has been charged with criminal damage and threats 
to kill. I would also like to reassure the community that the suspect does not live in the 
borough of Hammersmith & Fulham. The Fulham Safer Neighbourhoods Team 
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continues to carry out targeted operations and increased patrols, particularly in areas 
where crime data and community feedback highlight concerns. 
 
I encourage you to continue reporting crime and anti-social behaviour to the police so 
that we can act promptly and effectively. We remain committed to ensuring Fulham 
stays a safe and peaceful place for everyone. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
PS Johnny Farrugia 
 
 

Being a victim of or witnessing violent crime can be deeply upsetting and harrowing. 
The officers in your area work hard every day to ensure those that commit these crimes 
see justice. Please visit our website for the latest advice and guidance.  

  

Please remember if you have been the victim or have witnessed a crime, it is very 
important that you report this as early as possible. We also provide advice for everyone 
on how to deal with violent situations. 

  

We are working on our brand-new strategy for how we police London and we want your 
help. Our New Met for London: Phase 2 strategy will guide how we deliver on behalf of 
Londoners over the next three years. 
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Date Issue Outcome 

23 November 
2022 

A public complaint was received stating they had 
been assaulted by a member of staff when they 
entered the premises and was told to leave the 

premises.  

No further action 
was taken 

21 June 2023 

A public complaint was received alleging that 
patrons from the White Horse “obstruct the 

sidewalks” forcing pedestrians onto the road. 
The complaint also raised concerns around 

littering and broken glass. The Licensing Team 
liaised with the venue and advisory actions were 

proposed. 

Advice was given 
to the Premises 
Licence Holder 

9 September 
2023 

A public complaint was received regarding 
patrons obstructing the pavement. The Licensing 

Authority liaised with the venue and advisory 
actions were proposed. 

Advice was given 
to the Premises 
Licence Holder 

20 September 
2024 

A full inspection was conducted by the Licensing 
Authority. No breaches were identified.  

No further action 
was required  
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Date Issue Outcome M&B Comments 
23 November 
2022  

A public complaint was received 
stating they had been assaulted by a 
member of staff when they entered 
the premises and was told to leave 
the premises. 

No further action was 
taken 

The alleged assault involved 
the previous DPS and a man 
who entered the premises 
before opening time. The 
man was swearing at the 
team and the GM therefore 
escorted him out. The Area 
Manager subsequently 
followed up with the person 
involved and matters were 
resolved to the satisfaction of 
all parties.  
 

21 June 2023 
 

A public complaint was received 
alleging that patrons from the White 
Horse “obstruct the  
sidewalks” forcing pedestrians onto 
the road. The complaint also raised 
concerns around littering and broken 
glass. The Licensing Team liaised 
with the venue and advisory actions 
were proposed. 
 

Advice was given  
to the Premises  
Licence Holder 

New (current) DPS had only 
recently taken over and was 
working to address previous 
challenges at the premises. 
External drinking operation 
was fully reviewed with the 
DPS and Area Manager and 
remedial action plan sent 
from M&B to Licensing 
Officer Cristina Perez. 
Cristina confirmed she was 
satisfied with the prompt 
response and actions 
implemented. 

7 September 
2024  
 

A public complaint was received 
regarding patrons obstructing the 
pavement. The Licensing Authority 
liaised with the venue and advisory 
actions were proposed. 
 

Advice was given to the 
Premises Licence 
Holder 

M&B queried date as no 
record and LBHF 
Enforcement have now 
confirmed there had been a 
mistake and the actual date 
should read 09.09.2023. 
M&B still have no record on 
this issue or any advice 
being received from LBHF. 

20 September  
2024 
 

A full inspection was conducted by 
the Licensing Authority. No breaches 
were identified.  
 

No further action  
was required 

M&B incident report records 
confirm this visit and that all 
was compliant. 
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